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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP)# SPU-2650
Addendum
Updated 02/26/10

The following is additional information regarding RFP #SPU-2650, titled Customer Identification Verification (CIV) Services released on February 9, 2010.  The Proposal due date of March 9, 2010 @ 4:00 pm remains unchanged.  
The pre-proposal conference provided a forum for a relatively informal dialog between prospective proposers and the City of Seattle spokespeople in an attempt to clarify the City’s requirements.  The following set of questions and answers is NOT a verbatim account of that discussion.  What is presented here is an attempt to capture the essence of each question asked at the conference along with an answer that is more considered and researched than that given in the discussion.  In some cases the answer is simply changed for grammatical correctness, whereas, in other cases, the answer may appear totally different.  

Regardless of the differences between the dialog that took place on 02/19/10 and this document, this document is the official response to the questions offered in the Pre-Proposal Conference.  

This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas-Thompson, Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	ITB Additions/Revisions

	1
	02/25/10
	02/26/10
	
	
	Clarification:  Vendors only need to respond to the Demo Matrix, located in the Mandatory Proposal spreadsheet, at the time demo.    

	2
	02/23/10
	02/24/10
	Can the City clarify what Self Service Identity transactions per business day are? Will residents of Seattle be accessing our Website for these reports?
	Seattle residents will not be accessing the vendor website directly.  We expect to integrate their solution with our existing self service web sites that residents use.  The city's web site would be modifed to ask for identifying information thru a web form and the entries would then be passed to the vendors web service by our web system.  The response from the vendors web site would be reformatted and displayed by our web site to the resident performing the self service action. 
	

	3
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	
	
	Vendors who have Equal Benefit questions contact 

Steven Larson @ steven.larson@seattle.gov  or via phone @ 206-684-4529.



	4
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	
	
	Addition:  Phase approach for CIV Service. 

Phase I: initial implementation is the City of Seattle’s Call Center using the Vendor’s web site to verify the customer’s identity.

Phase II:  On-line (WEB) integration to be implemented later in the year.

	5
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	In Section 5 of the RFP; the City lists several verification options including “Employer Information”.  Can the City provide an example of how they imagine “Employer Information” being used?
	The City may or may not use such information.  The Vendor may propose any other method(s) of validating information for the City’s consideration.  
	

	6
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	Does the definition of “verify” mean the City is looking to verify and authenticate an existing identity?    
	Yes.  
	

	7
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	Does the vendor need to state the minimum qualifications up front at the beginning of the proposal?  
	Vendor should provide the minimum qualifications as listed in Section 7, item #4 (Minimum Qualifications).   
	

	8
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	In Section 5, second paragraph, The City states, “The search will also provide an alert or warning if there has been any misuse of the Customer’s personal identifying information.”  What type of alerts is the City looking for?
	If an identity has been victimized, the City would like see some type of an alert in the system.  

The City would like Vendor to propose the level of detail of an alert.  
	

	9
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	What sort of threshold does the City imagine in terms of whether or not someone has been victimized?
	The City would like the vendor to propose threshold range(s) and costs associated with what is common in the industry.


	

	10
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	Section, 5, - 5.3 (Security): What is the OWASP?   
	The Vendor has had a third party test their web site for security  vulnerabilities based on the “top ten” criteria listed in the OWASP site. 


	

	11
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	As the phases progress to a Web environment, will the Call Center inquiries of 2,300 per day and the self service identity transactions of 100 per day shift to more self service identity transactions?  
	Yes.  

The baseline listed on page 10 is the standard call volume the City receives in a given business day.


	Addition:  This City’s current phase for the Fact Act Requirement is to verify/authenticate the new customer coming into the City.  

In the second phase the City will be required to validate existing customers.

However, the City is considering implementing both phases simultaneously.   



	12
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	Based on the City’s additional information, current phase to verify and authenticate new customers and to validate existing customers, will the City consider a Vendor’s proposal that incorporates both options.  
	Yes.
	

	13
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	Section 5.2.4 requests a means for City customers to investigate the reasons for their identification being declined. Does the City have any specific means in mind?
	The City believes the customer should receive a written statement from the vendor as to what wasn’t successful much like you can get a free credit report if you apply for credit and are turned down.


	

	14
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	The submittal checklist on page 26 refers to a Security Questionnaire. Is this included as an attachment to the RFP? If so, please identify its location in the RFP document. If it’s not in the RFP, please provide.


	The security questionnaire was incorporated into the “Mandatory Proposal Response” spreadsheet in the RFP under section 7 - “Offer Sheet and Mandatory Submittals” bullet item 6.  In the spreadsheet the security questionnaire represents IDs 3.3.1 thru 3.3.51.
	

	15
	02/19/10
	02/19/10
	Is the Vendor allowed edit the City’s Contract.  

	See Section 6, page 20 Contract Terms and Conditions:  
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